WOOBURN & BOURNE END PARISH COUNCIL
FULL COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday 25th January 2011 at 7.30pm in the Council Chamber at Wooburn.
Present: 

Cllr. Mrs J Gould (Chairman)
Cllrs. D Airley, Mrs K Airley, Appleyard, Mrs Jeffery, Mrs Langley,  Mrs Marshall,  Reeves,  Mrs L Witney (Clerk)
Others:

4 members of public, 1 member of press
MINUTES
Part I

09/11
Apologies for Absence

Cllr Ms Palmer.

10/11
Declarations of Members interests

None
11/11
Public Speaking

None
12/11
Minutes

Resolved:  Minutes of the Extra-ordinary meeting of Full Council held on Wednesday 5th January 2011 were approved.  Proposed by Cllr Mrs Marshall, seconded by Cllr Mrs Gould, all agreed.

Cllr Mrs Gould asked for it to be noted that minute number 04/11 should say Cllr Mrs Gould NOT Cllr Mrs Jeffery who seconded proposal. 

13/11
Chairman’s Report
The Chairman reported that she had attended the following meetings:

Chepping Wye Valley Local Area Forum meeting

Nag meeting
14/11
Update Report

Noted.

15/11
Accounts

15.01 Ratified: net payments made of Lloyds TSB bank cheque numbers 407 to 431 totalling £7,009.64 for December 2010.  Proposed by Cllr Mrs Marshall, seconded by Cllr Mrs Jeffery, 7 in agreement, 1 abstention.
15.02 Resolved: net payments made of Lloyds TSB bank cheque number 432 to 449 totalling £4,909.33 for January 2011.  Proposed by Cllr Mrs Jeffery, seconded by Cllr Reeves, 7 in agreement, 1 abstention.
15.03 Bank reconciliation (Co-Op) as at 30/11/10 and 31/12/10.  Noted.
15.04 Bank reconciliation (Lloyds TSB) as at 30/11/10 and 31/12/10.  Noted.
15.05 Income and expenditure (Lloyds TSB) for November/December 2010. Noted.
15.06 Budget report for November/December 2010 including balance sheet at 31st December 2010.  Noted.
16/11
Committee Reports

16.01 Minutes of the Extra-ordinary meeting of the Finance & General Purposes Committee meeting held on 8th December 2010. Noted.


16.02 Minutes of the Extra-ordinary meeting of the Open Spaces, Allotments & Burials Committee meeting held on 30th November 2010 and the minutes of the Open Spaces, Allotments & Burials Committee meeting held on 4th January 2011.  Noted.
16.03 Minutes of the Planning, Highways & Lighting Committee meetings held on 1st December 2010.  Noted.
17/11
Reports from Representatives on Outside Organisations

17.01 Verbal reports were received from the following Parish Representatives: Cllr Mrs Jeffery and Cllr Mrs Gould.
17.02 The following correspondence was Noted:
· M40 CEG Christmas press release.
· Minutes of the M40 CEG AGM held on 20th November 2010. 
· Action notes of the Chepping Wye Valley Local Community Partnership meeting held on 19th October 2010.
· Notice of AGM at WDALC on 16th December 2010.
· Minutes of meeting held on 16th December 2010.
· Minutes of WDC & BCC meeting with Parish Clerks on 14th October 2010.
18/11
Wooburn Pavilion Working Party 
18.01 An update report from the working party dated 17 January 2011 was Noted.
The working party recommendation to use Mr J Bailey as architect for the preparation of plans for building regs. was discussed.  Resolved:  Quotes to be obtained from 3 architects (1 being Mr J Bailey) for the preparation of plans for building regs.  Proposed by Cllr Mrs Jeffery, seconded by Cllr Mrs Marshall.  Cllr Mrs Marshall asked for a recorded vote.  Cllrs Appleyard, Mrs Gould, Mrs Jeffery and Mrs Marshall in favour of proposal.  Cllrs D Airley, Mrs K Airley and Reeves against, Cllr Mrs Langley abstained.  Carried.
18.02 The working party recommendation for the consultation procedure (Appendix 4 of Financial Regs.) was Noted.
18.03 Email from Angus Porter (Chairman, Wooburn Narkovians Cricket Club) asking for Council’s views on proposals put forward by the Cricket Club in connection with refurbishment of Wooburn Pavilion was Noted.  The Working Party will carry on with negotiations.  Cllr Appleyard asked for it to be minuted that the working party are going forward.    
19/11
Verification of Trustees - Wooburn Scrubland Charity

19.01 A report from Mr Doug Nower, Clerk to the Trustees, Wooburn Scrubland Charity providing history and background of the Charity was Noted.  
19.02  The appointments of the following Trustees were Ratified:  Proposed by Cllr Appleyard, seconded by Cllr Mrs Marshall, all in agreement.  
Mrs M Stokes was due for re-election in January 2010 and is prepared to stand for a further four years which the trustees fully approve.

Mrs. E Levings is due for re-election in January 2011 and is prepared to stand for a further four years which the trustees fully approve. 

20/11
The Localism Bill – published on 13th December 2010

20.01
The policy & parliamentary briefing document produced by NALC was Noted.
Cllr Mrs Langley asked for it to be minuted that she was disappointed the Parish Council precept was increased.
20.02  It was noted that an invitation from BALC to attend free information event “Localism in Action – How Can you Help Make it Happen” to be held at Green Park Training and Conference Centre on 9th February 2011 from 7-9pm had been sent by  email to all Councillors on 6.01.11.

21/11
Claytons Bell

The costs involved in restoring and relocating Claytons Bell were presented.  Council was asked whether it agrees to incur the expenditure as follows:

Restoration of existing Bell




£2500

Lead work



 


£3335

Transportation (provided free of charge from Allen Roofing, Wooburn Green), from Library to workrooms and then from workrooms to the front of the school.



No costs have been obtained for securing to the ground the repaired bell in Claytons School.  Resolved:  Cllr Mrs Marshall proposed that the Council should not fund the Bell as it is Bucks County Council’s responsibility and not the responsibility of the Parish Council.  Decision will be explained in Target.  Seconded by Cllr Mrs Jeffery, 7 in favour, 1 abstention.

22/11
Royal Wedding

Information regarding commemorative pieces for the Wedding of Prince William & Catherine Middleton had been received into the office.  Council were asked to decide whether it wishes to fund a commemorative mug for local school children.  Resolved:  Council to offer a tree to the following schools, Wye Valley, St Pauls, The Meadows, Westfield, up to the value of £50 per tree to commemorate wedding, proposed by Cllr Mrs Gould, seconded by Cllr Mrs Jeffery, 7 in favour, 1 against, carried.  Schools to be asked if they want a tree.

23/11
Articles for Target
The following suggestions were put forward for the next edition of Target:

· Cllr Appleyard to write article about decision on Claytons Bell

· Wooburn Pavilion Working Party update

· Lighting – turn-off

· May elections 

· Emergency Planning

Exclusion of the Press and the Public – Terms of Formal Resolution

It is resolved to exclude the press and public on the grounds that the following items contain exempt information as defined by the Local Government Act 1972 Schedule 12A

Part II

24/11
7 Furlong Road

Update report Noted. 

Resolved:  Council in agreement not to accept offer for purchase of land to the rear of 7 Furlong Road, proposed by Cllr Mrs Gould, seconded by Cllr Mrs Marshall, all in agreement.
25/11
Purchase of land 

Summary of events leading up to present date Noted.

Resolved:  Cllr Mrs Jeffery proposed to proceed with purchase of land, seconded by Cllr Reeves.  A recorded vote was requested.  Cllrs Mrs Gould, Reeves, Mrs Marshall, Mrs Langley & Mrs Jeffery in favour of proposal, Cllrs D Airley and Mrs K Airley abstained.  Carried.
Meeting closed at 10.40pm

PAGE  
3

